Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jitn Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor Chief Administrative Officer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist

Division of Human Resources
DATE: May 22, 2015

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

{Council Meeting ~ May 28, 2015)

CLASSIFTED CIVIL SERVICE LATERAL TRANSFER

Janelie Frances, Administrative Specialist, Grade 513N, from the Division of Accounting to the Division of
Parks and Recreation, effective May 18, 2015.

Christina Hill, Administrative Specialist, Grade 513N, from the Division of Facilities and Fleet Management to
the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective May 18, 2015.

Scott Tyree, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 512N, from the Division of Streets and Roads to the Division of
Environmental Services, effective June 15, 2015.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE ACTING APPOINTMENTS

Danny [Myatt, Solids Processing Supervisor, Grade 519F, $2,277.52 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality,
effective May &, 2015,
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